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Dear Denise

Scheme of Delegation under The Planning {Northern Ireland) Act 2011 and the
Planning (Development Management) Regulations (Northern Ireland) (2015)

Thank you for your email of 3 November 2015 requesting approval for the amended
Scheme of Delegation.

in accordance with regulation 9 of the Planning (Development Management)
Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2015, the Department herby approves your scheme of
delegation. The council may now proceed to adopt the scheme. If you make any further
changes, please re submit to the Depariment for approval.

You are reminded of the obligations of publicity requirements as set out in the
regulation 10 of the Planning (Development Management) Regulations (Northemn
Ireland) (2015).

If you have any further queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
myself or Andrew Wilson on 028 90 82 34 63.

Yours faithfully

CAROL RAMSEY
Director of Strategic Planning



